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Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 l2" Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20054
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Office cit the Secretary

Re: Austin Community Radio
KAZI(FM), Facility Id. No. 3344
Austin, Texas

Dear Ms. Dortch:

As was explained to the Commission in a request for Special Temporary Authority filed by
Austin Community Radio (BSTA-20140225AAL), KAZI(FM) had been operating at reduced power
because of damage to the station's antenna. Austin Community Radio was able to repair the antenna
and the station is now operating within licensed parameters.

If there are any questions concerning this notification, please contact the undersigned directly.

Sincerely,

John M. Pelkey
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